
From:                                 Pukar Pradhan
Sent:                                  16 May 2019 16:35:24 +1000
To:                                      svc_t1connectp
Subject:                             FW: DA18/1135 - Rehabilitation of a Quarry & Associated Infrastructure Works 
and Earthworks including Drainage, Weighbridge, Office & Amenities Building to agricultural land at 237 
- 265 Wilshire Road AGNES BANKS NSW 2753

#ECMBODY
#SILENT
 
Pukar Pradhan 
Senior Development Assessment Planner 

E Pukar.Pradhan@penrith.city 
T +612 4732 7726 | F +612 4732 7958 | M 
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751 
www.visitpenrith.com.au 
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au 

      Follow us 

 

From: Bianca Thornton [mailto:Bianca.Thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 2:52 PM
To: Pukar Pradhan <Pukar.Pradhan@penrith.city>
Subject: RE: DA18/1135 - Rehabilitation of a Quarry & Associated Infrastructure Works and Earthworks 
including Drainage, Weighbridge, Office & Amenities Building to agricultural land at 237 - 265 Wilshire 
Road AGNES BANKS NSW 2753
 
Hi Pukar
 
As per my previous email in February, the Department has no comments on the DA.
 
Regards
 
Bianca Thornton
Planning Officer
Industry Assessments
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 
T 02 8217 2040 E bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au 
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